WATERPERRY with THOMLEY PARISH COUNCIL



1)

2)

3)

4)

July 2019

Minutes of Waterperry with Thomley Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 3rd July 2019 at 7:30pm in the Lecture Room, Waterperry Gardens

Contact: Adrian Cave, 25 Waterperry Email: <u>mail@waterperry.org</u> Tel: 07717 069891

WEBSITE: <u>www.waterperry.org</u>

MINUTES

Present:Sue Parker, Lawrence Wootten, Daryl Atkinson, Royston Davis (20:05)Apologies:Dean FongeAlso Present:Two parishioners and OCC Councillor Tim BearderDaryl declared an interest in his LDP planning application.	<u>Actions</u>
Minutes of the previous meeting on 16th May 2019 sent by email to all councillors approved and signed.	
Matters carried forward from previous minutes:	
a. <u>Finance:</u> Claim contribution for the mowing of the village verge, as OCC no longer does it, to use towards the mowing costs.	Clerk
 b. <u>PC Insurance:</u> Clerk to update insured items from the Rec stock evaluation report and review against insured values. 	Clerk
 c. <u>Rec Ground Furniture:</u> Progress purchases and siting of new recycled plastic seating. d. <u>Two Saplings by Bow Bridge:</u> Progress request to ask for these to be removed. e. <u>Smiths Lane:</u> Issues on state of road raised. Sue to explain the council's concerns to OCC Highways 	On-Hold SP SP
Public Open Session: Tim spoke about SODC's Local Plan which they probably will modify and resubmit to Inspectorate. However, this would lead to still building on the Green Belt. Tim confirmed he would authorise the £500 grant request for the speed reduction project in Waterperry Village. The Expressway was also spoken about.	
Finance and Administration: Register of Interest Forms – Daryl, Royston and Dean (asked via text before meeting) to complete the Reform and submit to SODC with a copy sent to the clerk. For information, Sue and Lawrence had alread completed.	
The following accounts/receipts were previously approved, or approved at this meeting, and paid:	Clerk
SODC (Uncontested Election Charge)100.00(cheque 100225)	to make
Grass Cutting (RT Landscapes) 319.99 (cheque 100226)	payments and SP to bank
The following items were received since the previous meeting:	money as
Marquee Hire 50.00 Payments and Receipts into the Village News Account for the HWW Magazine are not shown here.	required

5) Update on Village Projects:

Land Registration: Slowly progressing, but difficult to get hold of solicitor.

<u>Traffic Speed Reduction</u>: Sue read out the costs of all the different charges/payments for the 20mph speed limit, along with the grant money being made available. Simon Buchanan, Bursar of Waterperry House and Gardens, has previously suggested the businesses would be able to make a contribution to the costs of the scheme. Sue to send him full details of the costs.

<u>Recreation Ground Grass Mats:</u> Reference was made to the idea that a contractor should look at replacing the mats under the swings in order to sort of the current depressions in the ground. Daryl, along with Lawrence, DA/LW agreed to look at it this weekend to see if they could progress it without charge.

6) Planning:

<u>P19/S1919/LDP</u> – 1 Waterperry OX33 1LD – Construction of a dual pitch single storey side extension. Construction of a two storey rear extension, part replacing existing single storey lean to extension, part on existing hardstand terrace.

As this is an LDP application, the parish council have included this for information only as no response is required by SODC.

7) Correspondence:

Sue read out a note from a village resident regarding the event setup traffic coming in and out, as well as the traffic on the show days exiting via the village. Sue suggested a feedback email to Simon Buchannan, Bursar of Waterperry House and Gardens, so that he can plan to ensure the same does not occur at the next event.

- 8) Any Other Business: None
- 9) Other than possible meetings for planning applications, the date of the next meeting will be on Wednesday 4th September 2019 in the Lecture Room, Waterperry Gardens at 7.30pm.

Meeting closed at 8:30pm

SP

SP

SP